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MEMORANDUM

December 4, 2014
To: Judges and Attorneys
From: Peter J. Calderone, Director and Chief Jud
gt’KS/
Subject: Judge Dietrich Scholarship

You may be aware that a Kids Chance scholarship fund has been started in memory of
Administrative Supervisory Judge Virginia Dietrich. Kids Chance is a national charitable
organization with a New Jersey chapter that provides scholarships to the children of workers
who have been severely injured or killed due to workplace accidents or exposures.

Richard Rubenstein, Esq., has provided the attached information on the scholarship
initiative which includes contribution procedures.
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In Memory of Hon. Virginia Dietrich,
A.S.J.W.C., COSH is raising funds for
a Kids Chance Scholarship.

Our goal is to endow a college scholarship
for the worthy child of a New Jersey worker,
injured or killed on the job, to perpetuate
the work Judge Dietrich did with such
dedication, intellectual rigor, and personal
devotion.

Every Contribution, large and small, will be
sratefully acknowledged.

Y our contribution will be tax-deductible, as Kids Chance of New Jersey
is a registered 501

(c)(3) charity.

Please direct contributions ¢/o: Dietrich Scholarship

Fund, Richard B. Rubenstein, Esq. 70 So. Orange Avenue, Suite
205, Livingston, NJ 07039. Checks should be made payable to
Kids Chance of New Jersey.




